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Mr Steve Maginniss

Pension Scheme Services 

Fitzroy House

Castle Meadow Road

Nottingham

NG2 1BD

29 August 2012

Dear Mr Maginniss,

Allied (Tooling) Ltd Retirement Benefit Scheme 

Self Assessment Late Tax Return Ref: 43462 48810 

We wish to appeal on behalf of the trustees in respect of a £650 penalty fine for a late submission of the tax return ending 5 April 2011. 
I enclose a copy of an e-mail I sent to the pension scheme accountant which confirms that I contacted HMRC (twice) to check if a tax return was due for the 2011 tax year. It was confirmed by HMRC that no return in any format, online or paper return, was required. The trustees have since filed a nil SA970 form.  
We would appreciate if HMRC would waive the fine given the mentioned circumstances. 

Please address any response to Pension Practitioner.Com.

Yours Sincerely,

Mark Miserotti
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